

Community Centennial Committee

Meeting #3 Summary

November 24, 2020

2:30 – 4:00 pm

Virtual (Webex)

Name	Organization/ Individual	Attend
Ashley Bain	Greater Oshawa Chamber of Commerce	Regrets
Fred Eismont	Individual	Y
Vanessa Ford	Oshawa Folk Arts Council	Y
Kelly Grenier	Individual	Y
Garth Johns	Individual	Y
Juliana Macevicius	Individual	Y
Elizabeth McCaw	Oshawa Kicks	Regrets
Greg Milosh	Individual	Y
Amy Neil	Ontario Tech University	Y
Jennifer Gardner	Oshawa Public Library	Y
David Malcolmson	Oshawa Seniors Community Centre 55+	Y
Rebekah Noseworthy	Cultural Leadership Council	Y
Jack O'Donnell	Canadian Automotive Museum	Y
Brandon Pickard	Durham Tourism	Regrets
Daniel Portelance	Conseil des Organismes Francophones de la Region de Durham	Regrets
Samuel Powless	Robert McLaughlin Gallery	Y
Melissa Pringle	Durham College	Y
Fatima Muhtaj	Durham District School Board	*
Marg Wilkinson	Oshawa Historical Society	Y
Kevin Thompson	Oshawa Central Council of Neighbourhood Associations (OCCNA)	Y
Hailey Wright	Trent University	Y

- Fatima Muhtaj experienced technical difficulties accessing the meeting.

- 1) Land acknowledgement
- 2) Welcome and introductions
- 3) Diversity and Inclusion presentation

Monica Kendel, the City's Diversity and Inclusion Officer, presented information on the City's initiatives and work in regards to Diversity and Inclusion. She also discussed the diverse makeup of Oshawa's population, and the importance of City events and programs including and being accessible to all members of the community.

4) Volunteer Orientation

Laura Iantomasi provided an overview of the City's volunteer program as members of the Community Centennial Committee are participating in volunteer capacities.

5) Community Centennial Committee Workplan 2020 and 2021

Kirsten Frankish and Laura Iantomasi presented a high-level overview of work accomplished in 2020 with establishing the Community Centennial Committee, and identified key tasks for 2021.

Interest was also expressed by committee members to start working on specific areas (e.g. communications, fundraising, etc.) and it was identified that this will start taking place in early 2021.

6) Other Business

- a. Confirmation of planned meetings for 2021.

7) Action Items

- a. Kirsten Frankish and Laura Iantomasi will confirm meeting dates via emailed meeting requests to committee members for 2021.

8) Adjournment

- a. Meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

Next meeting: January 26, 2021